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Please write a separate letter 
for each subject under cor­
respondence.

.

COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE

Ottawa, Ap-ri.I-.12.,.-152-1,
26055. CANADAN REPLY REFER TO FILE NO.

Lieut.General,
Sir Arthur W.Currie, G.C.M.G 
Principal,
McGill University,
MONTREAL*

etc,,• »

Dear Sir,-

With reference to my letter of even date, I 
enclose herewith copy of "Positions Vacant List No.92", which 
advertises four vacancies in the Commercial Intelligence Ser­
vice.
might be misleading.
serving for a varying period under a Trade Commissioner, are 
appointed to Trade Commiseionerships as vacancies occur, 
salary of a Trade Commissioner runs up to $5,S00 a year, and 
living allowances are granted up to $1,000, according to loca­
tion.

The paragraph headed "Duties" is not very clear and
Assistant Trade Commissioners, after

The

Even if candidates may not be successful in the 
coming examinations, it may be advantageous for them to have 
their names placed upon a list of eligibles, if they should be 
placed sufficiently high in the examinations.

Yours faithfully,
■
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Director,
Commercial Intelligence Service.hrp/mc.
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